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SSRO-C- 108 Online Legal Resources – clarification questions and SSRO responses


	Ref
	Question
	Answer

	Q1
	Is adding "Additional Services" in tender documents a must for submitting a quotation?
	No.


	Q2
	Does SSRO require the proposed system to feed on a listed data sources by SSRO for the following requirement?

• Encyclopaedias, commentary, journals, and practice guides in the following areas:
(a) Procurement and contracts;
(b) Administrative and public law;
(c) Civil procedure, including Judicial Review;
(d) Access to information, particularly: freedom of information, data protection, GDPR, and official secrets; 
(e) Employment law; and
• Comprehensive precedent documents.

	The data sources on which the system will feed are to be provided by the supplier. The SSRO does not provide any listed data sources. It is procuring access to, and use of, a bank of legal resources which are provided and maintained by the supplier
The data sources on which the system will feed are to be provided by the supplier. The SSRO does not provide any listed data sources. It is procuring access to, and use of, a bank of legal resources which are provided and maintained by the supplier


	Q3
	 How does SSRO plan to search among the following resources? Is there any predefined filter list that can be provided by SSRO?

• Encyclopaedias, commentary, journals, and practice guides in the following areas:
(a) Procurement and contracts;
(b) Administrative and public law;
(c) Civil procedure, including Judicial Review;
(d) Access to information, particularly: freedom of information, data protection, GDPR, and official secrets; 
(e) Employment law; and
• Comprehensive precedent documents.


	There is no predefined filter list. The search criteria used will depend on the area of law, the issue in question, and the functionality of the supplier’s system.


	Q4
	Does SSRO plan to enter resources into the following areas by itself? 

• Encyclopaedias, commentary, journals and practice guides in the following areas:
(a) Procurement and contracts;
(b) Administrative and public law;
(c) Civil procedure, including Judicial Review;
(d) Access to information, particularly: freedom of information, data protection, GDPR and official secrets; 
(e) Employment law; and
• Comprehensive precedent documents.

	No. The SSRO is procuring access to, and use of, a bank of legal resources which are provided and maintained by the supplier. 


	Q5
	Does SSRO require an approval system for following resources?

• Encyclopaedias, commentary, journals and practice guides in the following areas:
(a) Procurement and contracts;
(b) Administrative and public law;
(c) Civil procedure, including Judicial Review;
(d) Access to information, particularly: freedom of information, data protection, GDPR and official secrets; 
(e) Employment law; and
• Comprehensive precedent documents.


	It is not clear what approval system is being referred to

	Q6
	Does SSRO require an Active Directory integration in the proposed system?

	No.
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